
City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks  
Property Inventory Survey 

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN): 
 

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Significant 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing – Built After 1987 

Non-Contributing – Reversible Alterations 

Non-Contributing – Irreversible Alterations 

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION: 

Central Geneva NRHD 

North Geneva NRHD 

Local Geneva HD 

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing 

Not Applicable / Not in NR District 

Other HPC Action: 

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 
 

NUMBER OF STORIES: 
 

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: 

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 

HISTORIC NAME: 
 
COMMON NAME: 
 

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: 
 
PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): 
 

ENTRY DOOR(S): 

WINDOW MATERIAL: 
 

FRONT PORCH: 
 
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: 

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: 
 

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 

Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: 

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: 
 

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

ARCHITECT: 
 
BUILDER: 
WILSON BROTHERS:              OSCAR             BOTH 

ARCHITECTURAL DATA: 
 

WINDOW STYLE: 
 

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: 
 

HPC ACTION: 

   Demolition Approved: 

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 

AUGUST           



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES: 
 

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES: 
 

SOURCES: 



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

1999


	Survey 2016 Form F - 01.11.17
	Survey 2016 Form B - 01.10.17
	Survey 2016 Form Photo - 01.11.17

	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	NonContributing  Built After 1987: Off
	NonContributing  Reversible Alterations: Off
	NonContributing  Irreversible Alterations: Off
	undefined_3: On
	undefined_4: Off
	undefined_5: On
	Not in HD  Individual Historic Landmark: Off
	undefined_6: On
	undefined_7: Off
	Not Applicable  Not in NR District: Off
	Demolition Approved: 
	undefined_8: Off
	Other HPC Action: 8.17.10 Exterior Rehabilitation 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Lawrence Freeman, a longtime resident of the corner of State and Fifth Streets in Geneva, had big plans for his property in the mid-1920s. He envisioned constructing an attractive gasoline and oil filling station at the front of his lot and moving his residence to the back, facing Fifth Street. However, the Geneva City Council initially rejected his request for a permit to build the filling station on April 9, 1926. Despite this setback, Freeman remained determined to proceed with his plans. He awarded a contract to John Bloomdahl to build a brick station, and by June 11, 1926, his residence had been relocated to the rear of the property to make room for the station.

That residence was a two story, shingle roofed property with a porch across the front facade and a 1 1/2 story rear addition. It had existed on the site with basically the same footprint as early as 1891. The 1930 Sanborn map, describing the new location of the home, shows it in the rear of the lot, rotated 90 degrees to face fifth street, and with a stoop instead of a full porch. A small garage was also added north of the house. The house's new address was 11 N Fifth St.

In the following year, Freeman's efforts were again delayed when neighboring property owners Oliver LaPlante and W. H. Derrick filed a temporary injunction, halting the construction of the filling station. T. W. Gibbs had the contract for the station's construction, but work was put on hold due to the legal challenge. The case was heard in Circuit Court in November 1927, and the injunction was ultimately dissolved. This allowed Freeman to continue his project, and the station was soon leased to Standard Oil.

On September 21, 1928, Freeman's gas station officially opened under Standard Oil's brand. The station was built in the popular English style, favored for its aesthetic appeal during the era. Construction had begun earlier in July 1928, and by the time it opened, the station was poised to serve the growing community. The station, later known as the "Blue Ribbon Station," sold Standard Oil products and became a well-known establishment in the area.

However, Freeman's gas station would not go without challenges. Between 1930 and 1932, the station was robbed multiple times. Reports in the Geneva Republican note a series of robberies in June 1930, January 1931, May 1931, and several other occasions throughout the early 1930s. Despite these setbacks, the station continued to operate and serve the community, maintaining its reputation for offering quality products.

In 1950, Standard Oil significantly remodeled the station, likely adding service bays to the rear and east of the building, expanding its functionality. This expansion marked a new chapter for the station as it kept pace with the increasing demand for auto-related services. In 1958, John and Hugo Forni took over the station's operation, continuing the legacy of providing gasoline and automotive services to the residents of Geneva. The station remained open until about 1977-1978, when a series of commercial buildings and restaurants took its place. They frequently took advantage of the property's location on the site to allow for drive through options for their customers.

Throughout its history, Freeman's station evolved from a simple filling station to a key local business, offering more than just fuel. From its modest beginnings and the legal challenges it faced to its eventual expansion and change of ownership, the station became vital to Geneva's commercial landscape. The "Blue Ribbon Station," as it came to be known, was emblematic of the town's growth and evolving needs during the early and mid-20th century. Today, it stands as a testament to Lawrence Freeman's vision and determination and the resilience of local businesses in the face of adversity.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; CC M inutes
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 427 West State Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2010
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1926
	COMMON NAME: Marberry Cleaner/ Architectural Resources
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Freeman Standard Oil Station
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gas Station, Tudor Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Multi Tenant 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick, Concrete Block
	FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Commercial Entry 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Fixed Display
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled/Flat 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
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